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Lucy Flores Mendez 3 234
BN ( X Laura Tschabold .
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 9:14 AM
To: Joe Moore
Cc: Chuck Vesper; Lucy Flores Mendez '
Subject: RE: New Service Van for Maintenance

Perfect ~thanks. Lucy please add the words Ford 2012 E250 Econoline van to the board action item. L

Laura Tschabold, @x -

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F. 503.434.7553
Cell: 503.437 5742
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us

@ ORECHR

From: Joe Moore

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 9:12 AM

" Laura Tschabold

.. Chuck Vesper; Lucy Flores Mendez
Subject: RE: New Service Van for Maintenance

Yes, itis a Ford 2012 E250 Econoline fleet style service van.
Thank yvou,

Joe

From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 9:10 AM
To: Joe Moore

Cc: Chuck Vesper; Lucy Flores Mendez
Subject: RE: New Service Van for Maintenance
Importance: High

Joe ~ Can you give me the type of van for a description for the board action? Other than that - this is all the information
I'need. |will add it to today’s agenda as an add on, Lucy —the action item should read —

Consideration of the approval of the purchase of a — __ vanforthe maintenance division in the
amount of $18,995.

We'll wait to get the description to add it to the sentence above.

ks, Laura

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on

1 \2 22 )Y by Board Orde
# WM——mp
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County Administrator
Mambhill County

NE Evans Sireet
McMinnville, OR 97128
W 503.434 7501 F: 503.434.7553
Cell: 503.437.5742
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us

Yamhill County

(&) OREGON

From: Joe Moore

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 8:52 AM
To: Laura Tschabold

Cc: Chuck Vesper

Subject: New Service Van for Maintenance

Laura,
As you know there has been a carryover line in the maintenance budget for the purchase of a van. Two weeks ago |
asked Russ Heath to look around and see what he cou'd find for us. The criteria | gave was | want a new to fairly new %
ton service van with a ladder rack and the separation between the drivers compartment and cargo area. Russ found
right away a van that meets what we want at Chuck Calvin Ford here in town.
A New van is running at approximately $28,800 we have $30,000 budgeted. However the van Russ found is a 2012 with
approximately 40,000 miles and it has the accessories we would like for it to have. They were asking $21,995 and Russ
was able to get them to agree to $18,995 Russ has already taken the van to our shop and had our mechanics thoroughly
*hrough it. Russ stated that it passed all their criteria for purchase.

.55 sent out a request to Jim Doran for quotes from their lots and they failed to respond. Newberg Ford only hasa %
ton so they too declined to offer a quote. Russ then looked to the Portland area for comparable quotes and found
nothing under the $20,000 range.

If possible | would like to request that this issue be considered by the board to authorize the purchase of the van from
Chuck Calvin Ford.

Please advise if there is more | need to do in making this request.

Thank you,

Joe Moore

Yambhill County Facilities Manager
535 N.E. 5th Street, Room 49
McMinnville, Oregon 97128
503.434.7471 Desk

503.883.1499 Cell

503.434.4358 Fax
moorej@co.yamhill.or.us




